CWN.514.038.5666

RE: ANH - Unknown Female

From: Jason O'Connor <"/o=crownltd/ou=casinocomplex/cn=recipients/cn=joco">
Date: Thu, 29 Sep 2016 14:46:13 +
HiJacinta,

| gave Baz a quick heads up the other day.
| agree that Veng needs a chance to explain, but the evidence doesn’t look great.

| told Craig that we would wait for your return next week (when are you in Perth???)

Regards,

JASON O'CONNOR

GROUP EXECUTIVE GENERAL MANAGER - VIP INTERNATIONAL
CROWN RESORTS

8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006

W: wWww.crownresortsvip.com
g23Please consider our environment before printing this email.

EXPERIENCE CROWN ok
ON YOUR MOBILE owN

RESORTS

Download the free App now
Search “Crown Resorts”

From: Jacinta Maguire (Careri)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 2:52 PM
To: Jason O'Connor

Subject: Re: ANH - Unknown Female

| also think we should have a chat to Veng prior to informing Barry. There may be a reasonable
explanation.

Regards
Jacinta

Jacinta Maguire

Group General Manager
International Business Operations
Crown Resorts

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Sep 2016, at 5:09 PM, Jacinta Maguire (Careri)_
wrote:

No | don't know her from these images.
Did we get more clarification around the times etc.....?

Regards



CWN.514.038.5667

Jacinta

Jacinta Maguire

Group General Manager
International Business Operations

Crown Resorts

Sent from my iPhone

wrote:

FYI
Do you know the unknown female??
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Walsh
Date: 28 September 2016 1:03:30 pm AEST

Subject: Fwd: ANH -

As discussed
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
rrom: srett orcn
Date: 28 Septembe ‘UL
To: Craig Walsh
Subject: ANH - Unknow

Hi Craig,

As discussed, please see attached the photos of the unknown female.
ANH is alleged to have stayed on the following dates:
Promenade:

e 14/09/2016-15/09/2016 — Room 1873

Crown Towers:

e 26/09/2016-03/10/2016 — Room 2818
e 18/09/2016-19/09/2016 — Room 0814

No evidence on the following dates and room, however identical behaviour,

e 05/06/2016-06/06/2016 — Room 2202



e 29/06/2016-30/06/2016 — Room 0606
e 14/07/2016-15/07/2016 — Room 0803
e 17/07/2016-18/07/2016 — Room 2007

Please advise if you require any further information.

Kind regards,
Brett Jordan | Inve
t:

Melbourne Limited

H 2 B
. .Crowncasino.com.au
elbourne a superior investigative and risk management

U: To provide Crown

service | |
* This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the party to whom they are
specifically addressed and are to be used only for their intended purpose. These documents
may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this transmission
in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies in any form.
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